
 

RETURN BIDS TO: 

Margot Simpson 
Parks Canada Agency 
Jasper National Park 
607 Connaught Drive 
Box 10 
Jasper, AB 
T0E 1E0 
 
Margot.simpson@pc.gc.ca 
 

SOLICITATION 
AMENDMENT 
 
 
The referenced document is hereby amended: unless 
otherwise indicated, all other terms and conditions of 
the contract remain the same. 
 
 
Issuing Office: 

Parks Canada Agency 
Jasper National Park 
607 Connaught Drive 
Box 10 
Jasper, AB 
T0E 1E0 
 
 
Comments: 

Signed copy of this amendment is to accompany each 
tender.  
 

 Title: 
Groundwater Monitoring, Jasper National Park, AB 

Solicitation No.: 
5P423-14-6552/A 

Amendment No.: 
03 

Date: 
February 10, 2014 

GETS Reference No.: 
PW-14-00581863 

Solicitation Closes: 

At: 
14:00 hrs 

On: 
February 19, 2014 

Time Zone: 
Mountain Standard Time (MST) 

Address Inquiries to: 
Margot Simpson 

Telephone No.: 
780-852-6255 

Email Address: 
margot.simpson@pc.gc.ca  

 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER (type or print) 
We hereby acknowledge receipt of the amended instructions and confirm 
that provisions therefore have been made in our bid. 
 
 

Vendor/Firm Name 
 
 

Address 
 
 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 
 
 

Title 
 
 

 

Signature Date 
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This amendment number three (03) is raised to respond to nine (9) bidder questions. 
 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 
 
1. Question: 
   I could not see survey data (x, y, and z) for the monitoring wells for the four sites, are they going to be provided to the 

successful proponent to use to contour the groundwater elevations?  
 

Answer:     
Survey data for each site will be provided to successful bidder.  See Q4, Q7 

 
2.  Question: 

 Does a detailed breakdown of the costs (for major activities e.g. meeting, groundwater monitoring/sampling, reporting, 
etc.) for conducting the work for each site needs to be provided? 

 
Answer:  
Detailed breakdown is not required for bidding.   Detailed breakdown will be required for project invoicing by 
successful bidder. 

 
3.   Question: 
  The RFP requests that the final report be stamped by a P.Eng. I would like to clarify whether it is required that the 

P.Eng. is licensed in Alberta or if a license in another Province of Canada, which has an Inter-Association Mobility 
Agreement with BC (e.g. ON or SK) would be satisfactory? 

 
Answer : 
Assuming that the" mobility agreement with BC"  is a typo and the questioner meant “Alberta”.  Regardless, mobility 
agreements are between professional associations and facilitate licensing in multiple jurisdictions; the agreement does 
not permit a professional to work in another jurisdiction without appropriate provincial licence.  Therefore P.Eng 
stamping the report must be licensed to practice in Alberta. 

 
4.   Question: 
  Have all the well points, top of pipe and ground surface, been surveyed? 
 

Answer:   
Yes, however Parks Canada is in the process of tracking down the locate survey data for S Block wells.  See A1 and A7  
for more info. 
 

5.  Question: 
 Can we get the Phase I and II ESA reports for the sites? Less the Phase II ESA report for Townsite Block S which was in 

the RFP documents. 
 

Answer:  
Phase I, II, III reports are now available on the RFP FTP site. 
ftp://ftp.pcan2.ca/Jasper%20National%20Park/Contaminated%20Site%20Contracts%20References/ 

 
6.  Question:  

At Trade Waste Pit site, the RFP mentions 9 wells (including 2 nested). 
Please confirm there are only 9 wells at this site? 

 
Answer:  
Yes there are 9 wells at this site. 
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7.   Question:   
Are there GPS coordinates for each of the monitoring wells? (to aid in locating them under the snow) 

 
Answer:  
There are GPS coordinates for the Tangle Creek , Trade Waste and Transfer Station.   Parks Canada is currently tracking 
down S Block survey.  Most wells (except S Block) are sticking up and locating them is straightforward . 

 
8.  Question: 

 Is the Parks Canada Orientation required for all field staff? How long is that orientation?  
 
Answer:   
Field orientation is required for field staff, takes 20-25 minutes and can be done when the field crew arrives for 
sampling. The orientation will be conducted by the Parks Canada project manager.   Project manager will remain 
available for crew during duration of field work and write-up. 
 

9.  Question: 
If lab analysis indicates the water needs to be disposed of in a landfill would Parks Canada be paying for the disposal 
fees separately? Or the consultants need to include this cost in our bid?  

 
Answer: A   
Consultant will be responsible for costs, transport and disposal of purge water if necessary and this should be indicated 
in your bid.  Prior results could be used by consultant to estimate approximate portion of purge water that will require 
off-site disposal. 


